

Regional Committee Minutes

Regional Committee Meeting held on April 28th.

Present:		Jane Tania Hamish Jan Lysandra Mary	
In a	attendance:		
Ap	ologies:		
We	elcome:	Jane welcomed all to the meeting and made an opening Karakia	
1.	Minutes of p	previous meeting:	
	The minutes of the previous meeting held on April 1st were true and accurate. Moved Jane - Tania second.		MC
2.	Matters aris	ing from the previous minutes:	
3.	Corresponde	ence In: Report	
4.	Corresponde	ence Out:	
5.	-	port : Several players paid \$75 for the trials, and now that we are will refund those people.	
	Regional Reg	presentatives: Travel subsidy of up to \$200 per player.	

Comments on the Financial Report:	
Motion:	xxx / xxx

Agenu	enda items and General Business		
6	Committee Phone Numbers		
	Lysandra 021 386 380		
	Jane 021 134 5560		
	Jan 021 524 577		
	Hamish 021 275 45757		
	Tania 021 247 7288		
	Mary 021 129 2458		
7	Regional Trials: Due to low numbers and mixed ability the Regional Committee taken the		
	decision to make a selection from the players available.		
	1 /		
	The players selected are:		
	Open: Mike Cornell Geo Tislevol, Malcolm Mayer, Brian Mace.		
	Senior: Grant Javis Jonathan Westoby, Barry Palmer, Neil Stuckey		
	Women: Steph Jacob, Lysandra Zheng, Glenis Palmer, Linda Cartner		
	Jane is to communicate.		
	We have agreed that Grant Javis will be the chief de-mission.		
8	The New Zealand Youth Club are agreed to be a NZ Bridge Affiliated Club this means members		
	of this club can contest tournaments and be issued Player Numbers.		
10	Regional Hui: The following items are proposed at this stage with some refining of focus to		
	follow.		
	1: Club Roles – president, club captain, treasurer		
	1: Club Roles – president, club captain, treasurer 2: Retaining new players.		
	2: Retaining new players.		
	2: Retaining new players.3: Alan Grant - New lesson materials		
	 Retaining new players. Alan Grant - New lesson materials Numbers at lessons – which marketing tools have been successful? Hamish to present central outcomes from the regional Hui. 		
	 Retaining new players. Alan Grant - New lesson materials Numbers at lessons – which marketing tools have been successful? Hamish to present central outcomes from the regional Hui. Jan – the State of the Game – International Women's Bridge – What Matters most now and 		
	 Retaining new players. Alan Grant - New lesson materials Numbers at lessons – which marketing tools have been successful? Hamish to present central outcomes from the regional Hui. Jan – the State of the Game – International Women's Bridge – What Matters most now and looking into the future. 30 min. 		
	 Retaining new players. Alan Grant - New lesson materials Numbers at lessons – which marketing tools have been successful? Hamish to present central outcomes from the regional Hui. Jan – the State of the Game – International Women's Bridge – What Matters most now and 		
11	 Retaining new players. Alan Grant - New lesson materials Numbers at lessons – which marketing tools have been successful? Hamish to present central outcomes from the regional Hui. Jan – the State of the Game – International Women's Bridge – What Matters most now and looking into the future. 30 min. 		
11 12	 Retaining new players. Alan Grant - New lesson materials Numbers at lessons – which marketing tools have been successful? Hamish to present central outcomes from the regional Hui. Jan – the State of the Game – International Women's Bridge – What Matters most now and looking into the future. 30 min. 		
	 Retaining new players. Alan Grant - New lesson materials Numbers at lessons – which marketing tools have been successful? Hamish to present central outcomes from the regional Hui. Jan – the State of the Game – International Women's Bridge – What Matters most now and looking into the future. 30 min. 		
	 Retaining new players. Alan Grant - New lesson materials Numbers at lessons – which marketing tools have been successful? Hamish to present central outcomes from the regional Hui. Jan – the State of the Game – International Women's Bridge – What Matters most now and looking into the future. 30 min. 		

The meeting closed at 6:50 pm with Karakia.

Next meeting: 7pm Tuesday, June 3rd via Zoom

Minutes confirmed by

	Name (printed):	Role:	Chairperson
--	-----------------	-------	-------------

Signed:	Date:	